CITY OF BELLE ISLE, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Meeting Date: October 30, 2018

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

From: B. Francis, City Manager

Subject: Use Agreement for Wallace Field by Cornerstone Charter Academy (CCA)

Background: CCA has requested use of the Wallace Field for athletic activities,
specifically for football practice. Currently, CCA practices on their game field. This
causes maintenance issues for CCA because the game field has to be repaired prior to
a game. For the past year, the City and CCA have been working on an agreement to
allow CCA to use Wallace Field. Atthe last CCA Board meeting, the Board approved
the agreement.

Staff Recommendation: Approve the agreement

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the agreement with CCA for use of the
Wallace Field.

Alternatives: Do not approve.

Fiscal Impact: None. Part of the agreement is for CCA to develop the field at their
expense.

Attachments: Use Agreement executed by CCA Board.



